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From:  Winn,Kim S - DK-7 *DATE: {2+ 207 (0

Sent:  Monday, December 20, 2010 10:13 AM lf DUE DATE:

To: Atterbury, Laura M - DK-7 \ Ol-0¢ I/

Cc: 'Carolynn Calder'

Subject: RE: BPA - How to Submit a FOIA Request LOG# -F

g 201

Laura, A new FOIA request. | forwarded the information about the online request fgrm no

From: Carolynn Calder [mailto:carolynn.caider@defender.org]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:00 AM

To: Winn,Kim S - DK-7

Subject: Re: BPA - How to Submit a FOIA Request

Ms. Winn,

I have tried to submit an online request form twice now, but have received a "coldfusion error" each
time I have tried to submit. I have notified the help desk but am hoping you can route this request to the
proper person for me, seeing that the online request form is not working:

Name: Carolynn Calder

Organization: The Defender Association

Address: 420 W Harrison St. Suite 202, Kent, WA 98032
Phone: 253-852-1599 ext 747

Fax: 253-893-0095

Email: ccalder@defender.org

Description of Requested Records:
Location (coordinates) of BPA power panels and meter for the tower equipment damaged due to gunfire
in the Tiger Mountain Summit area of King County Washington. BPA has claimed a loss of $48017.18
due to damage of this particular tower. Our office needs the exact coordinates of this damaged tower.
Since we are a non-profit organization representing the economically disadvantaged, our funds are
limited. In the past, our office has had the copying charges/costs for these records waived. If you can
also extend this courtesy to us, it would be greatly appreciated. If this is not possible, please notify me of
the pending charges before actually making the copies. [AfTE ¢ F )N DI ifio C AIZW)
f3f /o
Preferred Form/Format: Vel
Email/PDF

Type of Requester:
Public Defender, Non-profit, Government Organization

I agree to pay all applicable fees but request a waiver or reduction of fees. I request expedited processing
as this is a criminal matter and obtaining this information is essential to our clients case.

Thank you!
Carolynn Calder

12/20/2010
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On Mon, Dec 20, 2010 at 9:34 AM, Winn,Kim S - DK-7 <kswinn@bpa.gov> wrote:
http://www.bpa.gov/corporate/public_affairs/FOIA/HowToFOIA.cfm

Carolynn Calder

Felony & Dependency Paralegal
The Defender Association

420 W Harrison St. Suite 202
Kent, WA 98032

(253) 852-1599 ext. 747

(253) 893-0095 fax

12/20/2010
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